Office of Revisor of Statutes
300 S.W. 10th Avenue
Suite 24-East, Statehouse
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1592
Telephone (785) 296-2321 FAX (785) 296-6668

MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Appropriations
From: Nobuko Folmsbee, Senior Assistant Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 27, 2013
Subject: 2013 House Bill No. 2117

HB 2117 authorizes the supreme court to impose an additional charge to fund the cost of
establishing, operating and maintaining electronic document filing, storage and management
for the Kansas court system. Fees collected would be deposited in the existing judiciary
technology fund. Moneys in the judiciary technology fund would be used for a state-wide
system of electronic remote access, electronic case filing, technological improvements in the
court system and meetings of the judicial council technology advisory committee.
Expenditures from this fund would not be used for the compensation of justices or judges.
(New Section 1)

All other sections are amendatory by adding language allowing the court to impose an
additional charge for civil, criminal, domestic relations, juvenile adjudication, children in need
of care. bond, lien, small claims, probate and other cases after July 1, 2013. (Sections 2
through 25)

This act would take effect upon publication of the statute book.



